
Pembroke Bouse, 
133 Oxford st., w.1. 

Dear Sir William, 

cus~ 1-=t- / 1 ~6 . 3o 
J. George Adami to W.O. 

July 29th, 1918. 

Wit,h reference to your enquiry regarding Maude Abbott, for the 
last three years I have been endeavouring whenever opportunity 
offered to interest the authorities over here in Maude Abbott and 
her work, trying to get her over direct tl1..rough this service, in­
directly through tbe College of surgeons, and lastly trying to 
interest Fotheringham to employ her in Canada, but I have had no 
luck. They still fight 11gains t having female members of the 
O.A.M.C., and Keith cannot take her at the College of surgeons on 
account of having no assistant staff there to help her, being in 
:fact terribly reduced in his staff. 

Frankly, I do not see what is to be done, or how to get her 
over, sine,e F'otheringham eviden1,ly has been advised not to employ 
her services. 

With all kirrl regards, 
Yours ever, 
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